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Dear Mr. Wiseman: .t . -
On Decem! r 22, 1975, I phoned Yo ask if.-you could arrange f
for ¥r. Harold VWeisberg to view the photog raD s of the scene of
Dzr. King's wmurder and the ballistics mmaterials he had reguested -
the following afternoon, December 23rd, when.he was coming to D.C. -
for 2 medical appointment. You told me that the FBI agent respon~
"sible for assembling the King assassination documents said the+t it
would not be possikble to reassemble them in time for Hr. Weisberg
to see them on December 23rd. This was the only reazson given for
his not being able to inspect these recorés on that date. : -

o &

Subseguently, on December 29, 1975, I wroge Deputy Attorney
General Farold Tyler @ letter in which I expressed the hope that
Mr. Weisberg's examination of the recguvested materials coulé be
arranced 0 coincide with his next trip ko D.C.,beczvse he suffers
"from a serious case ©of phlebitis which rakes it insdvisible Jfor him
to tyravel frecuently. Copies of this letter were sent to yOL and
FBI Director Clarence Kelley. I received no response.
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After the ca endar call on February 5, 1576, Hr. Weisberg and .
I met briefly with Assistant United States Attorney John Dugan and
sought to enl st his good offices in arrancing for Mr. Welsbercg's
inspection of your records to eopincide with his mext trip to D.C.

Today T called to ask that you arrange for Mr. Weisberg to
exanine these materials when he comes to Washington this Thursday,
Februvary 26th. Bowever, you called to my attention a statement in
Mr. Tyler's December 1, 1875, Jetter to me which reguired that Mr.
Weisberg agree to pay the "reprogduvction and special search costs™
if he wanted the photocgraphs which he had in fact recuested. You
said, correctly, that ¥r. Weisberg had not written you agreeing €0
pay these costs. :

Shortly afterwards, Mr. Dugan called. Be told me that you
would not institute the "search”™ for these photographs. vuntil vou
received Mr. Weisberg's written agreement to pay the sezarch costs. .
He also informed me that you could not have the recuested materials
ready by this Thursday.
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